PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III Form N-CSR December 03, 2009

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549 FORM N-CSR

CERTIFIED SHAREHOLDER REPORT OF REGISTERED MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT COMPANIES

Investment Company Act file number 811-21189 PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III

(Exact name of registrant as specified in charter)

1345 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY

10105

(Address of principal executive offices)

(Zip code)

Lawrence G. Altadonna 1345 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10105

(Name and address of agent for service)

Registrant s telephone number, including area code: 212-739-3371

Date of fiscal year end: **September 30, 2009**Date of reporting period: **September 30, 2009**

Form N-CSR is to be used by management investment companies to file reports with the Commission not later than 10 days after the transmission to stockholders of any report that is required to be transmitted to stockholders under Rule 30e-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (17 CFR 270.30e-1). The Commission may use the information provided on Form N-CSR in its regulatory, disclosure review, inspection, and policymaking roles. A registrant is required to disclose the information specified by Form N-CSR, and the Commission will make this information public. A registrant is not required to respond to the collection of information contained in Form N-CSR unless the Form displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget (OMB) control number. Please direct comments concerning the accuracy of the information collection burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 450 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20549-0609. The OMB has reviewed this collection of information under the clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C. § 3507.

ITEM 1. REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III PIMCO California Municipal Income Fund III PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III

> Annual Report September 30, 2009

Contents

Letter to Shareholders	1
Fund Insights/Performance & Statistics	2-7
Schedules of Investments	8-22
Statements of Assets and Liabilities	24
Statements of Operations	25
Statements of Changes in Net Assets	26-27
Statements of Cash Flows	28-30
Notes to Financial Statements	31-40
Financial Highlights	41-43
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	44
Portfolio Manager Change/Change to the Funds Investment Policies and Related	
Risks/Resignation of Trustee	45
Tax Information/Annual Shareholder Meeting Results	46
Matters Relating to the Trustees Consideration of the Investment Management & Portfolio	
Management Agreements	47-49
Privacy Policy/Proxy Voting Policies & Procedures	50
Dividend Reinvestment Plan	51
Board of Trustees	52
Fund Officers	53
EX-99.CODE ETH	
EX-99.CERT	
<u>EX-99.906CERT</u>	

Table of Contents

PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Letter to Shareholders

November 16, 2009

Dear Shareholder:

Please find enclosed the annual report for PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III, PIMCO California Municipal Income Fund III and PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III (the Funds) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009.

The U.S. bond market provided positive returns during the fiscal year. After extreme volatility in the first part of the fiscal year, municipal and high-quality corporate bonds advanced solidly as liquidity infusions served to ease a credit crisis and embolden investors who began moving capital away from Treasury securities and into riskier asset classes. In this environment, the Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index, an unmanaged index generally representative of the long-term tax-exempt bond market, returned a tax-advantaged 14.85% for the fiscal year, outperforming the taxable, broad bond market return of 10.56%, as represented by the unmanaged Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate Index. Monetary authorities moved aggressively during the fiscal 12-month period to stave off bank failures and inject liquidity into the banking system. The U.S. Federal Reserve (the Fed) reduced the Federal Funds rate three times during the fiscal year, lowering the benchmark rate on loans between member banks from 2.00% to a target of 0% 0.25%. In addition, the Fed pursued a policy of quantitative easing, purchasing securities from banks in order to add to the supply of cash available for lending.

On April 6, 2009, the Funds announced a change increasing the amount of Residual Interest Municipal Bonds (RIBs) in which each fund may invest to 15% from 10% of total assets. The change potentially allows the Funds to earn additional tax-free income. In addition, the use of RIBs, which results in a form of economic leverage, will allow the Funds to replace or increase leverage to some degree. A press release that includes further information on this action, including more detailed descriptions of potential benefits and risks, is available at www.allianzinvestors.com/closedendfunds.

For specific information on the Funds and their performance, please review the following pages. If you have any questions regarding the information provided, we encourage you to contact your financial advisor or call the Funds shareholder servicing agent at (800) 254-5197. In addition, a wide range of information and resources is available on our website, www.allianzinvestors.com/closedendfunds.

Together with Allianz Global Investors Fund Management LLC, the Funds investment manager, and Pacific Investment Management Company LLC, the Funds sub-adviser, we thank you for investing with us.

We remain dedicated to serving your investment needs.

Sincerely,

Hans W. Kertess *Chairman*

Brian S. Shlissel

President & Chief Executive Officer

9.30.09 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 1

Table of Contents

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Fund Insights

September 30, 2009 (unaudited)

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III returned 3.64% on net asset value (NAV) and 11.02% on market price, compared to increases of 21.43% and 35.80%, respectively, for the Lipper Analytical General Municipal Debt Funds (Leveraged) average.

High-quality municipal bond yields moved significantly lower across the yield curve during the fiscal 12-month period ended September 30, 2009, as the municipal bond market began to move toward more normal levels during the second half of the period after a very tumultuous first half.

Municipal-to-U.S. Treasury yield ratios were very volatile during the fiscal 12-month period, crossing levels in late 2008 that were never before experienced. However, these yield ratios rebounded in 2009 with the 10-year ratio decreasing to 77% and the 30-year ratio increasing to 94%. Both ratios ended the fiscal year within historical average levels.

Duration hedging strategies detracted from performance during the fiscal 12-month period. Interest rates for Treasuries and London Inter-bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) swaps moved significantly lower due to a flight-to-quality and uncertain economic conditions. This move lower was larger than the move in high-quality municipal yields, causing municipals to underperform. However, these positions were removed from the Fund in early 2009.

During the fiscal 12-month period, tobacco-securitization sector holdings contributed positively to returns as the sector posted positive performance overall, despite showing negative performance during the first half of the reporting period.

Exposure to corporate-backed municipals contributed positively to performance as the sector produced positive returns. Similar to the taxable corporate sector, this area of the municipal market struggled in the fourth quarter of 2008, but rebounded strongly year-to-date in 2009.

Exposure to both pre-refunded and general obligation municipals helped to counter negative returns during the financial crisis in late 2008. However, these issues underperformed the general municipal bond market towards the latter part of the reporting period, which detracted from Fund returns as investors moved into riskier asset sectors in search of yield.

Exposure to longer-maturity zero-coupon municipals benefited performance as the sector posted strong positive performance during the fiscal year, as represented by the Barclays Capital Zero Coupon Index, which advanced 17.34% for the fiscal 12-month period.

The municipal yield curve experienced both a significant steepening and then flattening, ending the period unchanged for the fiscal year. The 15- and 20-year maturity AAA General Obligation yields decreased 143 and 140 basis points, respectively, while the 30-year AAA General Obligation yield decreased 124 basis points. The two-year yield decreased 124 basis points during the fiscal year. Significant exposure to longer-maturity municipals contributed positively to performance as that portion of the yield curve outperformed due to its longer duration.

Compared to long-taxable sectors, long municipals outperformed due to the Treasury rally with the Barclays Capital Long Municipal Bond Index returning 19.78%, while the Barclays Capital U.S. Long Government/Credit and the Barclays Capital U.S. Long Treasury Indices rose 18.36% and 9.15%, respectively during the twelve months ended September 30, 2009.

Municipal bond issuance year-to-date in 2009 was approximately 11% lower than the comparable period in 2008. Municipal bond issuance was reduced by increased supply of taxable Build America Bonds especially in the long portion of the yield curve as issuers took advantage of the interest subsidy.

2 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 9.30.09

Table of Contents

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Performance & Statistics

September 30, 2009 (unaudited)

Total Return(1):	Market Price	Net Asset Value (NAV)
1 Year	11.02%	3.64%
5 Year	2.10%	(0.04)%
Commencement of Operations (10/31/02) to 9/30/09	2.67%	1.83%

Market Price/NAV Performance:

Commencement of Operations (10/31/02) to 9/30/09

Market Price/NAV:

Market Price	\$11.29
NAV	\$10.16
Premium to NAV	11.12%
Market Price Yield (2)	7.44%

Moody s Ratings (as a % of total investments)

(1) Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Total return is calculated by determining the percentage change in net asset value (NAV) or market price, (as applicable) in the specified period. The calculation assumes that all income dividends and capital gain distributions, if any, have been reinvested. Total return does not reflect broker commissions or sales charges. Total return for a period of more than one year represents the average

annual total return.

Performance at market price will differ from its results at NAV. Although market price returns typically reflect investment results over time, during shorter periods returns at market price can also be influenced by factors such as changing views about the Fund, market conditions, supply and demand for the Fund s shares, or changes in Fund dividends.

An investment in the Fund involves risk, including the loss of principal. Total return, market price, market yield and NAV will fluctuate with changes in market conditions. This data is provided for information only and is not intended for trading purposes. Closed-end funds, unlike open-end funds, are not continuously offered. There is a onetime public offering and once issued, shares of closed-end funds are sold in the open market through a stock exchange. NAV is equal to total assets attributable to common shareholders less total liabilities divided by the number of common shares outstanding. Holdings are subject to change daily.

(2) Market Price Yield is determined by dividing the annualized current monthly per share dividend (comprised of net investment income) payable to common shareholders by the market price per common share at September 30, 2009.

9.30.09 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 3

Table of Contents

PIMCO California Municipal Income Fund III Fund Insights

September 30, 2009 (unaudited)

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, PIMCO California Municipal Income Fund III declined 6.29% on net asset value (NAV) and rose 3.95% on market price, compared to increases of 17.96% and 26.20%, respectively, for the Lipper Analytical California Municipal Debt Funds average.

High-quality municipal bond yields moved significantly lower across the yield curve during the fiscal 12-month period ended September 30, 2009, as the municipal bond market began to move toward more normal levels during the second half of the period after a very tumultuous first half.

Municipal-to-U.S. Treasury yield ratios were very volatile during the fiscal 12-month period, crossing levels in late 2008 that were never before experienced. However, these yield ratios rebounded in 2009 with the 10-year ratio decreasing to 77% and the 30-year ratio increasing to 94%. Both ratios ended the fiscal year within historical average levels.

Duration hedging strategies detracted from performance during the fiscal 12-month period. Interest rates for Treasuries and London Inter-bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) swaps moved significantly lower due to a flight-to-quality and uncertain economic conditions. This move lower was larger than the move in high-quality municipal yields, causing municipals to underperform. However, these positions were removed in early 2009.

During the fiscal 12-month period, tobacco-securitization sector holdings contributed positively to returns as the sector posted positive performance overall, despite showing negative performance in the first half of the reporting period.

Exposure to corporate-backed municipals contributed positively to performance as the sector produced positive returns. Similar to the taxable corporate sector, this area of the municipal market struggled in the fourth quarter of 2008, but showed a strong rebound year-to-date in 2009.

Exposure to both pre-refunded and general obligation municipals helped to counter negative returns during the financial crisis in late 2008. However, these issues underperformed the general municipal bond market towards the latter part of the reporting period, which detracted from returns as investors moved into riskier asset sectors in search of yield.

Exposure to longer-maturity zero-coupon municipals benefited performance as the sector posted strong positive performance during the fiscal year, as represented by the Barclays Capital Zero Coupon Index, which returned 17.34% for the fiscal 12-month period.

Municipal bonds within California slightly underperformed the Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index returning 14.32% compared with 14.85% for the national index during the fiscal 12-month period. California was able to balance its budget, which helped spur a rebound in performance during the latter part of the period. Year-to-date through September of 2009, issuers in California issued \$46.6 billion in municipal bonds, which was 4% lower than the same period in 2008.

Long-California municipals underperformed the Barclays Capital Long Municipal Bond Index returning 18.19% compared to a rise of 19.78% for the long national index during the fiscal year. The California municipal yield curve steepened notably during the reporting period with 30-year yields decreasing 109 basis points, while two-year yields decreased 228 basis points. Significant exposure to longer maturities contributed positively to performance as the longer durations outperformed.

4 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 9.30.09

Table of Contents

PIMCO California Municipal Income Fund III Performance & Statistics

September 30, 2009 (unaudited)

Total Return(1):	Market Price	Net Asset Value (NAV)
1 Year	3.95%	(6.29)%
5 Year	0.27%	(1.19)%
Commencement of Operations (10/31/02) to 9/30/09	0.73%	0.71%

Market Price/NAV Performance:

Commencement of Operations (10/31/02) to 9/30/09

Market Price/NAV:

Market Price	\$10.03
NAV	\$9.55
Premium to NAV	5.03%
Market Price Yield (2)	7.18%

Moody s Ratings (as a % of total investments)

(1) Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Total return is calculated by determining the percentage change in net asset value (NAV) or market price, (as applicable) in the specified period. The calculation assumes that all income dividends and capital gain distributions, if any, have been reinvested. Total return does not reflect broker commissions or sales charges. Total return for a period of more than one year represents the average

annual total return.

Performance at market price will differ from its results at NAV. Although market price returns typically reflect investment results over time, during shorter periods returns at market price can also be influenced by factors such as changing views about the Fund, market conditions, supply and demand for the Fund s shares, or changes in Fund dividends.

An investment in the Fund involves risk, including the loss of principal. Total return, market price, market yield and NAV will fluctuate with changes in market conditions. This data is provided for information only and is not intended for trading purposes. Closed-end funds, unlike open-end funds, are not continuously offered. There is a onetime public offering and once issued, shares of closed-end funds are sold in the open market through a stock exchange. NAV is equal to total assets attributable to common shareholders less total liabilities divided by the number of common shares outstanding. Holdings are subject to change daily.

(2) Market Price Yield is determined by dividing the annualized current monthly per share dividend (comprised of net investment income) payable to common shareholders by the market price per common share at September 30, 2009.

9.30.09 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 5

Table of Contents

PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III Fund Insights

September 30, 2009 (unaudited)

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III declined 14.34% on net asset value (NAV) and rose 4.19% on market price, compared to increases of 16.47% and 29.42%, respectively, for the Lipper Analytical New York Municipal Debt Funds average.

High-quality municipal bond yields moved significantly lower across the yield curve during the fiscal 12-month period ended September 30, 2009, as the municipal bond market began to move toward more normal levels during the second half of the period after a very tumultuous first half.

Municipal-to-U.S. Treasury yield ratios were very volatile during the fiscal 12-month period, crossing levels in late 2008 that were never before experienced. However, these yield ratios rebounded in 2009 with the 10-year ratio decreasing to 77% and the 30-year ratio increasing to 94%. Both ratios ended the fiscal year within historical average levels.

Duration hedging strategies detracted from performance during the fiscal 12-month period. Interest rates for Treasuries and London Inter-bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) swaps moved significantly lower due to a flight-to-quality and uncertain economic conditions. This move lower was larger than the move in high-quality municipal yields, causing municipals to underperform. However, these positions were removed from the Fund in early 2009.

During the fiscal 12-month period, tobacco-securitization sector holdings contributed positively to returns as the sector posted positive performance overall, despite showing negative performance during the first half of the reporting period.

Exposure to corporate-backed municipals contributed positively to performance as the sector produced positive returns. Similar to the taxable corporate sector, this area of the municipal market struggled in the fourth quarter of 2008, but rebounded strongly year-to-date in 2009.

Exposure to both pre-refunded and general obligation municipals helped to counter negative returns during the financial crisis in late 2008. However, these issues underperformed the general municipal bond market towards the latter part of the reporting period, which detracted from Fund returns as investors moved into riskier asset sectors in search of yield.

Exposure to longer-maturity zero-coupon municipals benefited performance as the sector posted strong positive performance during the fiscal year, as represented by the Barclays Capital Zero Coupon Index, which advanced 17.34% for the fiscal 12-month period.

Municipal bonds within New York slightly underperformed the Barclays Capital Municipal Bond Index returning 14.57% compared to 14.85% for the national index during the fiscal year. Year-to-date through September 2009, issuers in New York State raised \$28 billion in bonds, which was 12% lower than the comparable period in 2008. New York ranks second in total municipal bond issuance.

Long-New York municipals slightly underperformed the Barclays Capital Long Municipal Bond Index, returning 18.96% compared with 19.78% for the long national index during the fiscal twelve months ended September 30, 2009. The New York yield curve did not change significantly during the fiscal year, 30-year yields decreased 135 basis points and two-year yields decreased 125 basis points. The Fund also had significant positions in the long portion of the municipal yield curve, which helped performance as longer-duration municipals performed well as yields moved lower.

6 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 9.30.09

Table of Contents

PIMCO New York Municipal Income Fund III Performance & Statistics

September 30, 2009 (unaudited)

Total Return(1):	Market Price	Net Asset Value (NAV)
1 Year	4.19%	(14.34)%
5 Year	(1.82)%	(3.22)%
Commencement of Operations (10/31/02) to 9/30/09	(0.26)%	(0.54)%

Market Price/NAV Performance:

Commencement of Operations (10/31/02) to 9/30/09

Market Price/NAV:

Market Price	\$9.65
NAV	\$9.10
Premium to NAV	6.04%
Market Price Yield (2)	6.53%

Moody s Ratings (as a % of total investments)

(1) Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Total return is calculated by determining the percentage change in net asset value (NAV) or market price, (as applicable) in the specified period. The calculation assumes that all income dividends and capital gain distributions, if any, have been reinvested. Total return does not reflect broker commissions or sales charges. Total return for a period of more than one year represents the average

annual total return.

Performance at market price will differ from its results at NAV. Although market price returns typically reflect investment results over time, during shorter periods returns at market price can also be influenced by factors such as changing views about the Fund, market conditions, supply and demand for the Fund s shares, or changes in Fund dividends.

An investment in the Fund involves risk, including the loss of principal. Total return, market price, market yield and NAV will fluctuate with changes in market conditions. This data is provided for information only and is not intended for trading purposes. Closed-end funds, unlike open-end funds, are not continuously offered. There is a onetime public offering and once issued, shares of closed-end funds are sold in the open market through a stock exchange. NAV is equal to total assets attributable to common shareholders less total liabilities divided by the number of common shares outstanding. Holdings are subject to change daily.

(2) Market Price Yield is determined by dividing the annualized current monthly per share dividend (comprised of net investment income) payable to common shareholders by the market price per common share at September 30, 2009.

9.30.09 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 7

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Schedule of Investments

September 30, 2009

An	ncipal nount 1000)		Credit Rating (Moody s/S&P)*	Value
MU	NICIPA	L BONDS & NOTES 96.9% Alabama 1.1%		
\$	5,000	Birmingham Baptist Medical Centers Special Care Facs.		
		Financing Auth. Rev., Baptist Health Systems, Inc., 5.00%, 11/15/30, Ser.		
	500	A Birmingham Special Care Facs. Financing Auth. Rev.,	Baa2/NR	\$ 4,346,250
		Childrens	Aa2/AAA	515 005
	1,500	Hospital, 6.00%, 6/1/39 Colbert Cnty. Northwest Health Care Auth. Rev., 5.75%,		545,085
		6/1/27	Baa3/NR	1,451,445
				6,342,780
		Alaska 1.3%		
	3,900	Housing Finance Corp. Rev., 5.00%, 12/1/33, Ser. A	Aaa/AAA	3,932,253
	1,000	5.25%, 6/1/32, Ser. C (NPFGC)	Aa2/AA	1,011,220
	3,100	Northern Tobacco Securitization Corp. Rev., 5.00%, 6/1/46, Ser. A	Baa3/NR	2,193,529
				7,137,002
				7,137,002
		Arizona 5.1% Health Facs. Auth. Rev.		
		Banner Health,		
	1,250	5.00%, 1/1/35, Ser. A	NR/A+	1,265,912
	900	5.50%, 1/1/38, Ser. D	NR/A+	944,883
	2,250	Beatitudes Campus Project, 5.20%, 10/1/37	NR/NR	1,639,688
	1,500	Maricopa Cnty. Pollution Control Corp. Rev., Palo Verde Project,		
		5.05%, 5/1/29, Ser. A (AMBAC)	Baa2/BBB-	1,348,830
	13,000	Pima Cnty. Industrial Dev. Auth. Rev., 5.00%, 9/1/39	Aa2/AA	13,114,790
	5,000	Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement & Power Dist. Rev.,		, , , , , ,
		5.00%, 1/1/39, Ser. A (h)	Aa1/AA	5,362,750
	5,600	Salt Verde Financial Corp. Rev., 5.00%, 12/1/37	A3/A	5,216,120

28,892,973

California 5.7%		
Health Facs. Financing Auth. Rev., Catholic Healthcare West,		
6.00%, 7/1/39, Ser. A	A2/A	2,651,075
State, GO,		
5.00%, 11/1/37	Baa1/A	250,815
5.00%, 12/1/37	Baa1/A	5,317,278
6.00%, 4/1/38	Baa1/A	6,586,740
Statewide Communities Dev. Auth. Rev.,		
Baptist Univ., 9.00%, 11/1/17, Ser. B (a)(c)	NR/NR	2,595,920
Methodist Hospital Project (FHA),		
6.625%, 8/1/29	Aa2/AA	3,325,082
6.75%, 2/1/38	Aa2/AA	11,761,982
		32,488,892
	Health Facs. Financing Auth. Rev., Catholic Healthcare West, 6.00%, 7/1/39, Ser. A State, GO, 5.00%, 11/1/37 5.00%, 12/1/37 6.00%, 4/1/38 Statewide Communities Dev. Auth. Rev., Baptist Univ., 9.00%, 11/1/17, Ser. B (a)(c) Methodist Hospital Project (FHA), 6.625%, 8/1/29	Health Facs. Financing Auth. Rev., Catholic Healthcare West, 6.00%, 7/1/39, Ser. A State, GO, 5.00%, 11/1/37 Baa1/A 5.00%, 12/1/37 Baa1/A 6.00%, 4/1/38 Statewide Communities Dev. Auth. Rev., Baptist Univ., 9.00%, 11/1/17, Ser. B (a)(c) MR/NR Methodist Hospital Project (FHA), 6.625%, 8/1/29 Aa2/AA

8 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 9.30.09

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Schedule of Investments

September 30, 2009 (continued)

Principal Amount (000)		Credit Rating (Moody s/S&P)*	Value
\$ 9,955	Colorado 3.0% Colorado Springs Utilities Rev., 5.00%, 11/15/30, Ser. B (h)	Aa2/AA	\$ 10,508,498
500 500	Confluence Metropolitan Dist. Rev., 5.45%, 12/1/34 Health Facs. Auth. Rev., Evangelical Lutheran, 6.125%, 6/1/38,	NR/NR	359,800
	Ser. A	A3/A-	515,325
1,500	Housing & Finance Auth. Rev., Evergreen Country Day School, Inc.		
	Project, 5.875%, 6/1/37 (a)(c)	NR/BB	1,044,975
500	Public Auth. for Colorado Energy Rev., 6.50%, 11/15/38	A2/A	558,780
4,000	Saddle Rock Metropolitan Dist., GO, 5.35%, 12/1/31 (Radian)	NR/BBB-	3,834,480
			16,821,858
	District of Columbia 2.0%		
10,000	Dist. of Columbia Water & Sewer Auth. Rev., 5.50%, 10/1/39,		
	Ser. A (h)	Aa3/AA	11,472,900
	Florida 5.1%		
3,480	Brevard Cnty. Health Facs. Auth. Rev., Health First, Inc.		
3,100	Project,		
	5.00%, 4/1/34	A3/A-	3,191,404
500	Broward Cnty. Airport Rev., 5.375%, 10/1/29, Ser. O	A1/A+	524,220
4,500	Broward Cnty. Water & Sewer Rev., 5.25%, 10/1/34, Ser. A (h)	Aa3/AA	4,822,875
2,500	Hillsborough Cnty. Industrial Dev. Auth. Rev., Tampa General		
	Hospital Project, 5.25%, 10/1/34, Ser. B	A3/NR	2,402,525
1,485	Julington Creek Plantation Community Dev. Dist., Special		
	Assessment, 5.00%, 5/1/29 (NPFGC)	Baa1/A	1,291,193
1,000	Miami-Dade Cnty. Airport Rev., 5.50%, 10/1/36, Ser. A	A2/A-	1,041,330
3,895	Sarasota Cnty. Health Facs. Auth. Rev., 5.75%, 7/1/45	NR/NR	3,043,241
4,200	State Board of Education, GO, 5.00%, 6/1/38, Ser. D (h)	Aa1/AAA	4,464,222
6,900	State Board of Governors Rev., Florida Univ., 6.50%, 7/1/33	Aa2/AA	8,131,581
			28,912,591
	Georgia 0.3%		
1,750	Fulton Cnty. Residential Care Facs. for the Elderly Auth. Rev.,		
-	Lenbrook Project, 5.125%, 7/1/42, Ser. A	NR/NR	1,139,390
400	Medical Center Hospital Auth. Rev., Spring Harbor Green Island	NR/NR	315,596

Project, 5.25%, 7/1/37

			1,454,986
	Idaho 1.2%		
	State Building Auth. Rev., Ser. A (XLCA),		
1,000	5.00%, 9/1/33	NR/AA-	1,020,650
5,750	5.00%, 9/1/43	NR/AA-	5,832,340
			6,852,990
	Illinois 8.1%		
500	Chicago Board of Education School Reform, GO,		
	zero coupon, 12/1/28, Ser. A (FGIC-NPFGC)	A1/AA-	183,225
	Chicago Motor Fuel Tax Rev., Ser. A,		
7,000	5.00%, 1/1/33 (AMBAC)	A1/AA+	7,150,150
500	5.00%, 1/1/38	Aa2/AAA	522,975

9.30.09 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 9

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Schedule of Investments

September 30, 2009 (continued)

Aı	ncipal mount 000)		Credit Rating (Moody s/S&P)*	Value
		Illinois (continued)		
		Chicago, GO,		
\$	720	5.00%, 1/1/31, Ser. A (NPFGC)	Aa3/AA-	\$ 738,691
	5,000	5.00%, 1/1/34, Ser. C (h)	Aa3/AA-	5,331,000
	4 = 00	Educational Facs. Auth. Rev., Univ. of Chicago, Ser. A,		4.040.50
	4,780	5.00%, 7/1/33	Aa1/AA	4,910,733
	165	5.25%, 7/1/41	Aa1/AA	169,401
		Finance Auth. Rev.,		
	1,000	Leafs Hockey Club Project, Ser. A (b), 5.875%, 3/1/27	NR/NR	304,260
	625	5.875%, 3/1/27 6.00%, 3/1/37	NR/NR NR/NR	189,787
	400	OSF Healthcare System, 7.125%, 11/15/37, Ser. A	A2/A	450,856
	12,795	Peoples Gas Light & Coke Co., 5.00%, 2/1/33 (AMBAC)	A2/A-	13,021,216
	5,000	Univ. of Chicago, 5.50%, 7/1/37, Ser. B (h)	Aa1/AA	5,706,600
	1,175	Health Facs. Auth. Rev., Elmhurst Memorial Healthcare,	7141/7171	3,700,000
	1,175	5.50%, 1/1/22	Baa1/NR	1,174,894
	5,000	State Toll Highway Auth. Rev., 5.50%, 1/1/33, Ser. B	Aa3/AA-	5,717,800
	,			, ,
				45,571,588
		Indiana 2.0%		
	3,500	Dev. Finance Auth. Rev., 5.00%, 3/1/30, Ser. B (AMBAC)	A2/A	3,500,245
	1,375	Fort Wayne Pollution Control Rev., General Motors Corp.		
		Project,		
		6.20%, 10/15/25 (d)	NR/NR	202,813
	5,000	Indianapolis Local Public Improvement Bond Bank, Tax		
		Allocation,		
		5.00%, 2/1/29, Ser. G (NPFGC)	Baa1/AA	5,198,000
	1,000	Plainfield Parks Facs. Corp. Rev., 5.00%, 1/15/22 (AMBAC)	NR/A	1,019,620
	1 000	Portage, Tax Allocation, Ameriplex Project,	ND (DDD	025 (20
	1,000	5.00%, 7/15/23	NR/BBB+	925,620
	775	5.00%, 1/15/27	NR/BBB+	694,578
				11,540,876
		Iowa 1.9%		
		Finance Auth. Rev., Deerfield Retirement Community, Inc.,		
		Ser. A,		
	120	5.50%, 11/15/27	NR/NR	81,907
				,

575	5.50%, 11/15/37	NR/NR	354,793
11,010	Tobacco Settlement Auth. Rev., 5.60%, 6/1/34, Ser. B	Baa3/BBB	10,114,997

10,551,697

10 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 9.30.09

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Schedule of Investments

September 30, 2009 (continued)

Ar	ncipal mount 000)		Credit Rating (Moody s/S&P)*	Value
\$	1,000 1,300 1,000	Kentucky 0.6% Economic Dev. Finance Auth. Rev., Baptist Healthcare Systems, Ser. A, 5.375%, 8/15/24 5.625%, 8/15/27 Catholic Healthcare Partners, 5.25%, 10/1/30	Aa3/NR Aa3/NR A1/AA-	\$ 1,119,740 1,431,690 1,004,930 3,556,360
	1,700	Louisiana 0.6% Public Facs. Auth. Rev., Ochsner Clinic Foundation Project, 5.50%, 5/15/47, Ser. B	A3/NR	1,650,003
	1,595	Tobacco Settlement Financing Corp. Rev., 5.875%, 5/15/39, Ser. 2001-B	Baa3/BBB	1,535,427
				3,185,430
	1,500	Maryland 0.3% Health & Higher Educational Facs. Auth. Rev., Calvert Health System, 5.50%, 7/1/36	A2/NR	1,516,680
	750	Massachusetts 1.3% Dev. Finance Agcy. Rev., Linden Ponds, Inc. Fac., 5.75%, 11/15/35,		
	4.010	Ser. A	NR/NR	599,805
	4,910 1,600	Housing Finance Agcy. Rev., 5.125%, 6/1/43, Ser. H State College Building Auth. Rev., 5.50%, 5/1/39, Ser. A	Aa3/AA- A1/A+	4,947,316 1,711,712
				7,258,833
		Michigan 14.9%		
	500	Conner Creek Academy East Rev., 5.25%, 11/1/36	NR/BB+	364,545
	9,320	Detroit Sewer Rev., 5.00%, 7/1/32, Ser. A (FSA) Detroit Water Rev. (NPFGC),	Aa3/AAA	9,532,776
	30,000	5.00%, 7/1/34, Ser. A	A2/A+	30,262,200
	7,555	5.00%, 7/1/34, Ser. B	A3/A	7,605,618
	1,500	Royal Oak Hospital Finance Auth. Rev., William Beaumont Hospital,		
		8.25%, 9/1/39	A1/A	1,797,810

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-CSR

	State Hospital Finance Auth. Rev.,		
175	Detroit Medical Center, 5.25%, 8/15/23, Ser. A	Ba3/BB-	138,586
	Oakwood Group, Ser. A,		
5,405	5.75%, 4/1/32	A2/A	5,105,671
575	6.00%, 4/1/22	A2/A	576,604
20,000	Trinity Health Credit, 5.375%, 12/1/30, Ser. C	Aa2/AA	20,296,600
10,000	Tobacco Settlement Finance Auth. Rev., 6.00%, 6/1/48, Ser. A	NR/BBB	8,221,000
			83,901,410

9.30.09 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 11

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Schedule of Investments

September 30, 2009 (continued)

Aı	ncipal nount 000)		Credit Rating (Moody s/S&P)*	Value
\$	3,000 1,250	Mississippi 0.7% Business Finance Corp. Rev., System Energy Res., Inc. Project, 5.875%, 4/1/22 5.90%, 5/1/22	Ba1/BBB Ba1/BBB	\$ 3,008,100 1,243,363 4,251,463
	1,350 250	Missouri 0.3% St. Louis Cnty. Industrial Dev. Auth. Rev., Southfield & Oak Apartments, 5.20%, 1/20/36, Ser. A (GNMA) Township of Jennings Rev., Northland Redev. Area Project, 5.00%, 11/1/23	NR/AAA NR/NR	1,371,141 222,525 1,593,666
	9,750	Montana 1.7% Forsyth Pollution Control Rev., Puget Sound Energy, 5.00%, 3/1/31, Ser. A (AMBAC)	Baa1/A-	9,474,952
	4,000	Nevada 0.7% Clark Cnty., GO, 4.75%, 6/1/30 (FSA)	Aa1/AAA	4,059,040
	1,000	New Jersey 4.7% Camden Cnty. Improvement Auth. Rev., Cooper Health Systems Group, 5.00%, 2/15/35, Ser. A Economic Dev. Auth. Rev.,	Baa3/BBB	804,200
	4,500	Kapkowski Road Landfill Project, 6.50%, 4/1/28	Baa3/NR	4,108,095
	300	Newark Airport Marriott Hotel, 7.00%, 10/1/14 Health Care Facs. Financing Auth. Rev.,	Ba1/NR	299,661
	1,075	Pascack Valley Hospital Assoc., 6.625%, 7/1/36 (d)	NR/D	16,131
	1,000	St. Peters Univ. Hospital, 5.75%, 7/1/37	Baa2/BBB-	1,010,160
	1,150	Trinitas Hospital, 5.25%, 7/1/30, Ser. A	Baa3/BBB-	980,444
	2,000	State Turnpike Auth. Rev., 5.25%, 1/1/40, Ser. E	A3/A+	2,145,040
	22,645	Tobacco Settlement Financing Corp. Rev., 5.00%, 6/1/41, Ser.		
		1A	Baa3/BBB	17,135,698
				26,499,429

Edgar Filing: PIMCO NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND III - Form N-CSR

New Mexico 0.2% Farmington Pollution Control Rev., 5.80%, 4/1/22, Ser. A	Baa3/BB+	1,000,550
New York 4.4%		
Liberty Dev. Corp. Rev., Goldman Sachs Headquarters,		
5.50%, 10/1/37	A1/A	1,811,316
Metropolitan Transportation Auth. Rev., 5.00%, 11/15/34, Ser.		
В	NR/AA	1,321,087
Nassau Cnty. Industrial Dev. Agcy. Rev., Amsterdam at		
Harborside,		
6.70%, 1/1/43, Ser. A	NR/NR	993,186
New York City Industrial Dev. Agcy. Rev., Yankee Stadium,		
7.00%, 3/1/49	Aa2/AAA	12,113,013
	Farmington Pollution Control Rev., 5.80%, 4/1/22, Ser. A New York 4.4% Liberty Dev. Corp. Rev., Goldman Sachs Headquarters, 5.50%, 10/1/37 Metropolitan Transportation Auth. Rev., 5.00%, 11/15/34, Ser. B Nassau Cnty. Industrial Dev. Agcy. Rev., Amsterdam at Harborside, 6.70%, 1/1/43, Ser. A New York City Industrial Dev. Agcy. Rev., Yankee Stadium,	Farmington Pollution Control Rev., 5.80%, 4/1/22, Ser. A New York 4.4% Liberty Dev. Corp. Rev., Goldman Sachs Headquarters, 5.50%, 10/1/37 A1/A Metropolitan Transportation Auth. Rev., 5.00%, 11/15/34, Ser. B NR/AA Nassau Cnty. Industrial Dev. Agcy. Rev., Amsterdam at Harborside, 6.70%, 1/1/43, Ser. A NR/NR New York City Industrial Dev. Agcy. Rev., Yankee Stadium,

12 PIMCO Municipal Income Funds III Annual Report 9.30.09

PIMCO Municipal Income Fund III Schedule of Investments

September 30, 2009 (continued)

Aı	incipal mount 000)		Credit Rating (Moody s/S&P)*	Value
\$	4,900 4,000	New York (continued) New York City Municipal Water Finance Auth. Water & Sewer Rev. (h), 5.00%, 6/15/37, Ser. D Second Generation Resolution, 4.75%, 6/15/35, Ser. DD	Aa2/AAA Aa3/AA+	\$ 5,147,058 4,135,160
				25,520,820
	2,000 2,000 2,295 1,500	North Carolina 1.4% Eastern Municipal Power Agcy. Rev., 5.125%, 1/1/23, Ser. D 5.125%, 1/1/26, Ser. D 5.375%, 1/1/17, Ser. C Medical Care Commission Rev., Cleveland Cnty. Healthcare,	Baa1/A- Baa1/A- Baa1/A-	2,068,820 2,051,700 2,467,814
		5.00%, 7/1/35, Ser. A (AMBAC)	NR/A	1,353,795
				7,942,129
		Ohio 4.2%		
	15,375	Air Quality Dev. Auth. Pollution Control Rev., Dayton Power, 4.80%, 1/1/34, Ser. B (FGIC)	Aa3/A	15,848,089
	5,000	Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Auth. Rev., 5.875%, 6/1/47, Ser. A-2	Baa3/BBB	4,062,250
	2,500	Lorain Cnty. Hospital Rev., Catholic Healthcare, 5.375%, 10/1/30	A1/AA-	2,514,000
	500	Montgomery Cnty. Rev., Miami Valley Hospital, 6.25%, 11/15/39, Ser. A	Aa3/NR	526,470
	500	State Higher Educational Fac. Commission Rev., Univ. Hospital		
		Health Systems, 6.75%, 1/15/39, Ser. A	A2/A	529,880
				23,480,689
	1,000	Pennsylvania 2.0% Allegheny Cnty. Hospital Dev. Auth. Rev., Univ. of Pittsburgh Medical Center, 5.625%, 8/15/39 Cumberland Cnty. Municipal Auth. Rev., Messiah Village Project, Ser. A,	Aa3/A+	1,069,010